Guide to the Native American Educational Services. Rose Robinson. Papers 1936-1993



© 2022 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Acquisition Information	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	5
Related Resources	7
Subject Headings	8
INVENTORY	9
Series I: Personal	9
Series II: Correspondence	11
Series III: Professional	16
Subseries 1: American Indian Press Association	17
Subseries 2: Bureau of Indian Affairs	27
Subseries 3: Evangelical Lutheran Church of America – National Indian Luth	n ∂r lan Board
Subseries 4: Hopi Pueblo	34
Subseries 5: National American Indian Council	35
Subseries 6: National Congress of American Indians	35
Subseries 7: National Indian Education Association	39
Subseries 8: Native American Science Education Committee/Association	39
Subseries 9: North American Indian Women's Association	40
Subseries 10: Phelps-Stokes Fund	41
Subseries 11: RRS Associates	48
Subseries 12: Other Organizations	50
Subseries 13: Conferences	51
Series IV: Subject Files	53
Subseries 1: Arts & Culture	53
Subseries 2: Economy	55
Subseries 3: Education	56
Subseries 4: Environment & Nature	57
Subseries 5: Government	58
Subseries 6: History	61
Subseries 7: Human Services	62
Subseries 8: Law	63
Subseries 9: Literature	64
Subseries 10: Native American Periodicals	65
Subseries 11: Other Publications & Clippings	74
Subseries 12: People	75
Subseries 13: Philanthropy & Non-Profit Management	87
Subseries 13: Philosophy & Religion	88
Series V: Audiovisual	89
Series VI: Oversize	89
Series VII: Restricted	89

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.NAESROBINSONR

Title Native American Educational Services. Rose Robinson. Papers

Date 1936-1993

Size 50.25 linear feet (98 boxes)

Repository Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Rose Robinson (b. March 27, 1932, d. September 17, 1995) was a Hopi

Pueblo journalist, editor, and fundraiser. Throughout her professional career, she worked in various organizations, including the Bureau of Indian Affairs, American Indian Press Association, and the Phelps-Stoke Fund, and made major contributions to Native American issues and representation in media, education, human services, and non-profit organization. In addition to her personal life, the collection documents her professional activities and role in various institutions and programs as well as research files that she compiled

over the course of decades.

Information on Use

Access

The collection is open for research, except Series VII, Restricted. Documents in Series VII are restricted for 50 years from the date of creation.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Native American Educational Services. Rose Robinson. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library.

Acquisition Information

Rose Robinson's papers were donated to the Native American Educational Services (NAES) College in Chicago as a research collection. Following the closure of the NAES College Library, the collection was transferred to the University of Chicago's Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center.

Biographical Note

Rose Robinson (Rosabelle Lillian Wungnema) was born on March 27, 1932, in Kykotsmovi on the Hopi Reservation in Arizona. Daughter of Vina Jenkins and Percy Healling, she graduated from Carson City High School. After studying secretarial skills at the Haskell Institute (today Haskell Indian Nations College) in Lawrence, Kansas from 1948 to 1950, she started working for the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) office in Aberdeen, South Dakota. In 1951, she was transferred to the central office of the Bureau of Indian Affairs in Washington, D.C. In 1954, she married Richard H. Robinson, a British military member working in the British Embassy.

During her tenure at the BIA, Robinson first worked as a secretary to the Deputy Commissioner. Later, she moved to the Bureau's Indian Arts and Crafts Board, eventually becoming the editor of the Board's newsletter "Smoke Signals." In 1967, Robinson was promoted to a public information officer for the BIA and editor of the Bureau's Indian Record. Documents as well as publications from this stage of Robinson's career are represented in the collection.

In early 1970s, Robinson joined other Native American journalists to found the American Indian Press Association (AIPA). In addition to her role on the Association's board, Robinson was named the executive editor in 1973. AIPA had three purposes: to provide a news service to member newspapers; to help members improve the technical and editorial quality of their papers; and to provide a network for Native American journalists. In 1975, AIPA closed its doors largely due to the inability to raise funds. The Association's archival materials, including correspondence and Native American newspapers, were later entrusted to Rose Robinson and are preserved in this collection.

In 1976, Rose Robinson began working at the Phelps-Stokes Fund, a non-profit for the advancement of social and educational development. First as Director, then as Vice President of the Fund's American Indian Program, Robinson organized a foundation news service to help tribal communities and Native American education groups identify private funding. She also edited "The Exchange," a magazine that focused on fundraising efforts in the Native American community. Robinson's numerous activities at the Phelps-Stokes Fund as well as research and training materials on fundraising and non-profit management are well-documented in the collection.

From 1987 to 1989, she worked for the Evangelical Lutheran Church of America as Director of the Commission for Multicultural Ministries in Chicago. Later in her career, Rose Robinson founded her own consultancy, RRS Associates, and continued to provide consulting services to organizations and programs, such as American Indian National Bank, Council on Foundations, Gettysburg College, and Arrow, Inc.

Other organizations she served in varying capacities include American Indian Graduate Center, National American Indian Council, National Congress of American Indians, National Indian Education Association, Native American Science Education Committee, and North American Indian Women's Association. She also consulted for her native Hopi Pueblo tribe in a professional capacity. Her professional activities in these organizations are well represented in the collection. She also contributed to or led many conferences, such as annual conventions of the National Congress of American Indians, and workshops on fundraising and Native American advocacy issues.

In addition to her abovementioned role as journal editor, Robinson compiled the "Directory of National Congress of American Indians," co-edited "The Who, What, Why and How of Private Sector Fundraising," and published "Robinson's Redbook – A Native American Guide to Washington D.C." An unpublished manuscript titled "Red Indian Travels in West Africa" is preserved in the collection, documenting her trip to West Africa while working at the Phelps-Stokes Fund.

Rose Robinson's lifelong commitment to Native American social and educational issues was recognized by various honors and awards. She received the National Indian Media Woman of the Year in 1981. In 1983, she was honored by the National Congress of American Indians for her assistance to the organization's development efforts.

Rose Robinson divorced from her husband in 1974, with whom she had three children. She died on September 17, 1995, in Alexandria, VA.

After her death, Rose Robinson's papers were donated to the Native American Educational Services (NAES) College in Chicago as a research collection. Later, the collection was transferred to the University of Chicago's Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center.

Scope Note

The collection is arranged in seven series. Where possible, the names of Native American peoples/communities used by Rose Robinson have been retained. Preferred names or spellings found in the National Museum of the American Indian's Culture Thesaurus and the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Library's Native American Names Cross Reference have been added in square brackets to enhance discoverability.

Series I, Personal, consists of items related to Rose Robinson's personal life, beginning with her high school commencement and including photographs and day planners. The folders in this series are ordered chronologically.

Series II, Correspondence, contains incoming and outgoing letters of Rose Robinson as well as the organizations she served. The folders are alphabetically ordered.

Series III, Professional, consists of documents related to or stemming from the organizations Rose Robinson worked for or served in various capacities. Divided into thirteen subseries, this series highlights Robinson's career and activism in Native American issues. The first eleven subseries, consisting of documents from major organizations Rose Robinson was directly affiliated with, are arranged alphabetically.

Subseries 1, American Indian Press Association, contains administrative documents, reports, meeting minutes, conference materials, subject files pertaining to AIPA's activities, as well as AIPA seal. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 2, Bureau of Indian Affairs, consists of journal and newsletter issues, manuals, briefings, BIA organizational documents, and other programs, in chronological order.

Subseries 3, Evangelical Lutheran Church of America – National Indian Lutheran Board, contains memoranda, minutes, brochures, and other subject files related to the Native American - Christian relations. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 4, Hopi Pueblo, contains legal and administrative documents, cultural program flyers, and resources on the Hopi-Navajo (Hopi Pueblo-Diné) land dispute. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 5, National American Indian Council, contains press releases, conference programs, and reports in chronological order.

Subseries 6, National Congress of American Indians, contains administrative documents, convention programs, briefings, and reports. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 7, National Indian Education Association, contains press releases, convention materials, and committee meeting minutes in folders that are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 8, Native American Science Education Committee/Association, is chronologically arranged and contains administrative documents, news releases, minutes, and memoranda.

Subseries 9, North American Indian Women's Association, contains administrative documents, resolutions, memoranda, and subject files. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 10, Phelps-Stokes Fund, is chronologically arranged and contains various administrative materials, conference and activity reports, booklets, and fundraising materials.

Subseries 11, RRS Associates, contains consultation documents, contracts and invoices, and research materials in folders that are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 12, Other Organizations, contains documents from other organizations with which Robinson was associated. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Subseries 13, Conferences, consists of documents related to various conferences Rose Robinson participated in or contributed to. The folders are arranged chronologically.

Series IV, Subject Files, contains research files and publications collected by Rose Robinson throughout her career on a variety of subjects related to Native American issues. The series is divided into thematically arranged subseries on Arts & Culture, Economy, Education, Environment & Nature, Government, History, Human Services, Law, Literature, Native American Periodicals, Other Publications and Clippings, People, Philanthropy & Non-Profit Management, Philosophy & Religion. Themes and subjects were determined based on Rose Robinson's original folder headings, as well as the NAES College Public Policy and Tribal Research Center Subject Index made available at https://naes.info/. The folders in these subseries are organized chronologically. Mention should be made of Subseries 10 that consists of numerous Native American periodicals from the early 1970s. Collected by the American Indian Press Association, these periodicals illustrate the history of Native American print media, whether local, regional, or national throughout the United States.

Series V, Audiovisual, consists of microfilm rolls of Native American newspapers and the rolls of three documentary films. These materials were produced for or commissioned by American Indian Press Association.

Series VI, Oversize, consists of a large map, a drawing, and a tote bag.

Series VII, Restricted, contains personnel documents that are restricted for fifty years from the date of creation.

Related Resources

Native American Educational Services. American Indian Business Association. Records

Native American Educational Services. American Indian Chicago Conference. Records

Native American Educational Services. American Indian Economic Development Association. Records.

Native American Educational Services. American Indian Health Service. Records

Native American Educational Services. Americans for Indian Opportunity. Records

Native American Educational Services. American Indian Press Association Records

Native American Educational Services. Chicago Campus. Records

Native American Educational Services. Chicago Community Agencies. Records

Native American Educational Services. Community Board Training Project. Records

Native American Educational Services Press, Records

Native American Educational Services. Student Field Projects

Native American Educational Services. Subject Files

Subject Headings

- Robinson, Rose
- American Indian Press Association
- American Indian Program (Phelps-Stokes Fund)
- National Congress of American Indians
- National Indian Education Association
- North American Indian Women's Association
- Hopi Tribe of Arizona
- Native American-Philanthropic News Service
- NAES College
- Hopi women
- Indians of North America

- Indians of North America -- Education (Higher)
- Indian universities and colleges -- United States
- Native American culture
- Native American life
- Native American people
- Native Americans

INVENTORY

Series I: Personal

Box 1

Folder 1

Eighth Grade Commencement Program - Hopi Hi School, 1946

Box 1

Folder 2

Personal and Family Correspondence, 1952-1990

Box 1

Folder 3

Rose Robinson – National Park Service Event – Photographic Print, 1955

Box 1

Folder 4

Employment Records, 1962-1989

Box 1

Folder 5

American Indian Calendar, 1969

Box 1

Folder 6

The American University – Article draft and source on fingerprinting, 1969

Box 1

Folder 7

The American University – Mass Communications Course – Assignments, papers, exams, 1969

Box 1

Folder 8

The American University – Receipts, 1969

Box 1

Folder 9

The American University – Native Writing Course Materials, 1970

Box 1

Folder 10

Day Planners, 1970-1982

Box 2

Folder 1

Photographs, 1970s-1980s

Box 2

Handwritten and typewritten notes and notebooks, 1970s-1990s

Box 2

Folder 3

Celebration Cards, 1971-1976

Box 2

Folder 4

Rose Robinson Passport, 1971-1976

Box 2

Folder 5

Family Genealogy Drawings and Newspaper Clippings featuring Family, circa 1971-1973

Box 2

Folder 6

"One with the Earth: an Interpretive Reading of Native American History" – Typescript, circa 1976

Box 2

Folder 7

Rose Robinson – Business Cards – Phelps-Stokes Fund, 1976-1987

Box 2

Folder 8

Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] Tribal Membership and Family Land Documents, 1980s

Box 2

Folder 9

Magazine "Indian Youth" featuring Rose Robinson, 1981

Box 2

Folder 10

Book Manuscript - "Red Indian Travels in West Africa" by Rose W. Robinson, 1982

Box 3

Folder 1

Rose Robinson Press Appearance and Award Certificates, 1983-1991

Box 3

Folder 2

Travel Itineraries, booklets, brochures, 1984-1991

Box 3

Folder 3

Presidential Inaugural - Guidebook, schedule, ticket, 1985

Box 3

Folder 4

Navajo [Diné] Relocation Protest Photographs and Documents, 1986

Box 3

Folder 5

Appointment Book, 1987

Box 3

Folder 6

Rose Robinson – Resume, capability statement, supporting info, 1987-1991

Box 3

Address Book, no date

Box 3

Folder 8

Mexico Slides, no date

Box 3

Folder 9

Poems by Rose Robinson, no date

Series II: Correspondence

The series consists of incoming and outgoing letters of Rose Robinson as well as the organizations he served. The folders are alphabetically ordered. Most notably, American Indian Press Association's institutional correspondence archive throughout its existence is preserved in this series. Likewise, Rose Robinson's professional letters while working for the Phelps-Stokes Fund's American Indian Program and Evangelical Lutheran Church are preserved in this series.

Box 4

Folder 1

A-, 1978-1991

Box 4

Folder 2

American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1976-1979

Box 4

Folder 3

American Indian Center, 1962-1963

Box 4

Folder 4

American Indian Center, 1972

Box 4

Folder 5

American Indian National Bank, 1975-1986

Box 4

Folder 6

American Indian Press Association, 1970

Box 4

Folder 7

American Indian Press Association, January-July 1971

Box 4

Folder 8

American Indian Press Association, July-December 1971

Box 4

Folder 9

American Indian Press Association, January-April 1972

Box 5

Folder 1

American Indian Press Association, May-August 1972

American Indian Press Association, September-December 1972

Box 5

Folder 3

American Indian Press Association, January-July 1973

Box 5

Folder 4

American Indian Press Association, August-December 1973

Box 6

Folder 1

American Indian Press Association, January-June 1974

Box 6

Folder 2

American Indian Press Association, July-December 1974

Box 6

Folder 3

American Indian Press Association, 1975

Box 6

Folder 4

American Indian Press Association – Letters of Support, 1970-1974

Box 6

Folder 5

American Indian Press Association - Non-Member Correspondence, 1970-1974

Box 6

Folder 6

American Indian Science and Engineering Society, 1978

Box 6

Folder 7

B-, 1979-1989

Box 6

Folder 8

Benham, William J., 1981

Box 6

Folder 9

Boardman, Joan, 1987-1991

Box 6

Folder 10

C-, 1974-1991

Box 6

Folder 11

Coalition of Indian Controlled School Boards, 1978-1979

Box 6

Folder 12

College of Ganado, 1984-1985

Box 6

Concerned Indians Committee, 1972 **Box 6**

Folder 14

Council on Foundations, 1982-1990

Box 6

Folder 15

Crawford, Evelyn, 1987-1991

Box 6

Folder 16

Crazy Horse, Korczak, 1983

Box 6

Folder 17

D-, 1969-1989

Box 6

Folder 18

Davis, J.R., 1989

Box 6

Folder 19

Department of Health and Human Services, 1983-1990

Box 6

Folder 20

Department of Interior – Bureau of Indian Affairs, 1978-1982

Box 7

Folder 1

E-, 1979-1991

Box 7

Folder 2

Eugene Crawford Memorial Fund, 1987-1990

Box 7

Folder 3

Evangelical Lutheran Church in America, 1984-1989

Box 7

Folder 4

F-, 1978-1991

Box 7

Folder 5

Ford Foundation, 1975-1986

Box 7

Folder 6

G-, 1976-1991

Box 7

Folder 7

Grade School Class - Thank you notes, 1983

Box 7

Folder 8

Greensfelder, Ted, 1975

Folder 9

H-, 1976-1990

Box 7

Folder 10

Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo], 1986-1991

Box 7

Folder 11

I-, 1977-1987

Box 7

Folder 12

J-, 1982-1987

Box 7

Folder 13

K-, 1980-1983

Box 7

Folder 14

L-, 1976-1984

Box 7

Folder 15

Library of Congress, 1979-1983

Box 7

Folder 16

Loesch, Harrison, 1970

Box 7

Folder 17

M-, 1978-1991

Box 7

Folder 18

Migizi Communications, 1983

Box 7

Folder 19

Minorities Health Fair Program, 1981-1982

Box 7

Folder 20

Montgomery County Public School, 1979-1980

Box 7

Folder 21

N-, 1970-1990

Box 7

Folder 22

National Congress of American Indians, 1971-1990

Box 7

Folder 23

National Endowment for the Arts, 1978-1979

National Indian Lutheran Board, 1978-1987

Box 7

Folder 25

Native American Journalists Association, 1990-1991

Box 7

Folder 26

Native American Right Find, 1982

Box 7

Folder 27

Native American Science Education Association, 1986-1989

Box 7

Folder 28

North American Indian Women's Association, 1979-1981

Box 8

Folder 1

O-, 1977-1990

Box 8

Folder 2

P-, 1982-1991

Box 8

Folder 3

Phelps-Stoke Fund, 1977-1979

Box 8

Folder 4

Phelps-Stoke Fund, 1980-1982

Box 8

Folder 5

Phelps-Stoke Fund, 1983-1987

Box 8

Folder 6

R-, 1977-1989

Box 8

Folder 7

Ross, Allen, 1989

Box 8

Folder 8

S-, 1978-1991

Box 8

Folder 9

Stewart Indian Museum, 1984

Box 8

Folder 10

T-, 1977-1984

Box 8

```
Trahant, Mark, 1984-1990
Box 8
Folder 12
  Tribal Sovereignty Program, 1978
Box 8
Folder 13
  U-, 1979-1990
Box 9
Folder 1
  U.S., 1971-1991
Box 9
Folder 2
  U.S. Department of Interior, 1977-1989
Box 9
Folder 3
  United State Senate - Select Committee on Indian Affairs, 1988
Box 9
Folder 4
  W-, 1978-1991
Box 9
Folder 5
  Washington Post Foundation – Proposal Fellowship Letters, 1975
Box 9
Folder 6
  Wassaja, 1974
Box 9
Folder 7
  White House, 1979-1981
Box 9
Folder 8
  V-, 1977-1979
Box 9
Folder 9
  Y-, 1973-1977
Box 9
Folder 10
  Z-, 1981
```

Series III: Professional

This series consists of documents pertaining to the organizations Rose Robinson worked for or served in various capacities. The first eleven subseries consists of the documents from major organizations Rose Robinson was directly affiliated with. These subseries are alphabetically arranged with their folders in chronological order. Subseries 12 documents other, minor organizations she had affiliation with. Subseries 13 consists of materials related to various conferences she participated in or contributed to.

Subseries 1: American Indian Press Association

Box 9
Folder 11
Congressional and Legislative Materials, 1953-1974
Box 9
Folder 12 Dishard LaCourage 10(0) 1070
Richard LaCourse, 1960s-1970s
Box 9
Para and for a Managarana Tarinina and Danasana Danasana Canasa 1967
Proposal for a Manpower Training and Resource Development Center, 1967
Box 9 Folder 14
Indian Record – Newsletter Issues, 1968-1972
Box 9
Folder 15
Alaska Claims, 1969-1972
Box 9
Folder 16
Proposals and Workshops, 1969-1972
Box 10
Folder 1
Harrison Loesch, 1969-1972
Box 10
Folder 2
George McGovern (Senator), 1969-1973
Box 10
Folder 3
AIPA Meetings, 1970
Box 10
Folder 4
Nixon Message "Recommendations for Indian Policy", 1970
Box 10
Folder 5
Survey of Indian Publications, 1970
Box 10
Folder 6
A Progress Report on the American Indian Communications Development Program, 1970
Box 10
Folder 7
Master Mailing List, 1970s
Box 10
Folder 8
News Releases, 1970s
Box 10

News Releases about Schools, 1970s

Box 10

Folder 10

"Nixon and the Indians", 1970s

Box 10

Folder 11

Photographs, 1970s

Box 10

Folder 12

Tribal Libraries, 1970s

Box 10

Folder 13

News Clippings about American Indian Press Association, 1970-1975

Box 10

Folder 14

American Indian Press Association Manual, 1971

Box 10

Folder 15

Board Meetings, 1971

Box 11

Folder 1

Bureau of Indian Affairs Documents, 1971

Box 11

Folder 2

Indian Arts and Crafts Board - Fact Sheet and Bibliography, 1971

Box 11

Folder 3

"Indian News Clips" - Bureau of Indian Affairs, 1971

Box 11

Folder 4

"Indians against Exploitation", 1971

Box 11

Folder 5

List of Indian Publications, 1971

Box 11

Folder 6

Questionnaires, 1971

Box 11

Folder 7

Reservation Tribal Chairman's Conference, 1971

Box 11

Folder 8

Conference on Science, the Media, and Minorities, 1971-1972

Box 11

Federal Acquisition Regulation – Federal Field Organization – Reports, Drafts, Memoranda, 1971-1972

Box 11

Folder 10

Financial Reports, 1971-1972

Box 11

Folder 11

Hopi-Navajo [Hopi Pueblo-Diné] Dispute, 1971-1972

Box 11

Folder 12

Indian Ecumenical Conference, 1971-1972

Box 12

Folder 1

National Federation of Federal Employees, 1971-1972

Box 12

Folder 2

National Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1971-1972

Box 12

Folder 3

Navajo Tribe [Diné], 1971-1972

Box 12

Folder 4

Wildlife Protection – News releases, newspaper clippings, 1971-1972

Box 12

Folder 5

Wildlife Protection – Eagles – News releases, newspaper clippings, 1971-1972

Box 12

Folder 6

Cleveland American Indian Center Inc., 1971-1973

Box 12

Folder 7

Henry Jackson (Senator), 1971-1974

Box 12

Folder 8

Board of Directors, 1971-1975

Box 12

Folder 9

Bank Statements, 1971-1975

Box 13

Folder 1

Fundraising, 1971-1975

Box 13

Folder 2

American Indian Career Center, 1972

Box 13

American Indian Caucus, 1972

Box 13

Folder 4

American Indian Movement, 1972

Box 13

Folder 5

AIPA Constitution and By-laws, 1972

Box 13

Folder 6

AIPA Convention in Denver, 1972

Box 13

Folder 7

AIPA Meetings, 1972

Box 13

Folder 8

AIPA Personnel, 1972

Box 13

Folder 9

Arrow, Inc., 1972

Box 14

Folder 1

Cable Television, 1972

Box 14

Folder 2

Coalition of Indian-Controlled School Board, 1972

Box 14

Folder 3

Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana [Koasati], 1972

Box 14

Folder 4

Edward Kennedy (Senator), 1972

Box 14

Folder 5

Hubert Humphrey, 1972

Box 14

Folder 6

Impact Survey Team, 1972

Box 14

Folder 7

Industrial Development Seminar in Los Angeles – Media Relations Documents, 1972

Box 14

Folder 8

Klamath Tribe, 1972

Box 14

Folder 9

Leech Lake Chippewas [Leech Lake Band of Ojibwa], 1972

Folder 10

Mass Media Conferences Contract – Department of Justice, 1972

Box 14

Folder 11

Mass Media Conference in Albuquerque, 1972

Box 14

Folder 12

Mass Media Conference in Minneapolis, 1972

Box 15

Folder 1

Mass Media Conference in Sacramento, 1972

Box 15

Folder 2

Muskie News, 1972

Box 15

Folder 3

Native American Legal Defense & Education Fund, 1972

Box 15

Folder 4

Robert F. Kennedy Journalism Awards, 1972

Box 15

Folder 5

Speech of Dean Chavers, 1972

Box 15

Folder 6

International Work Group for Indigenous Affairs, 1972-1973

Box 15

Folder 7

Nixon, 1972-1973

Box 15

Folder 8

Office of Economic Opportunity Grant, 1972-1973

Box 15

Folder 9

Alberta Native Communications Society, 1972-1974

Box 15

Folder 10

AIPA Brochures, 1972-1974

Box 15

Folder 11

AIPA Budget, 1972-1974

Box 15

Folder 12

Check Deposit Slips and Receipts, 1972-1974

Marie Potts Award, 1972-1974

Box 16

Folder 2

Membership, 1972-1974

Box 16

Folder 3

Other Press Organizations, 1972-1974

Box 16

Folder 4

AIPA – NCAI Budget, 1972-1975

Box 16

Folder 5

Church Grants to AIPA, 1972-1975

Box 16

Folder 6

Alaska Oil, 1973

Box 16

Folder 7

Alyeska Plan of Action, 1973

Box 16

Folder 8

American Indian Athletic Hall of Fame, 1973

Box 17

Folder 1

AIPA Board Meetings, 1973

Box 17

Folder 2

AIPA Second Convention Planning, 1973

Box 17

Folder 3

Bonding Information, 1973

Box 17

Folder 4

Bureau of Indian Affairs - Realignment Statements, 1973

Box 17

Folder 5

Cochiti Pueblo [Keresan Pueblos] Dam Site – Photographs, 1973

Box 17

Folder 6

Department of Justice Press Conference on Indian Rights, 1973

Box 17

Folder 7

Donner Foundation Survey, 1973

Box 17

Eastern Carolina Indian Organization, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 9 Events in Gallup, NM, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 10 Freedom of Information Act, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 11 Handbook on North American Indians, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 12 Indian Education Resources Center Bulletin, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 13 "Indians" - A Special Briefing by Joint Strategy and Action Committee, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 14 James Abourezk (Senator), 1973 **Box 17** Folder 15 Joint Strategy and Action Committee – Indian Task Force Briefing, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 16 National Indian Politics, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 17 Native American Music and Recording, 1973 **Box 17** Folder 18 Office of Indian and Territorial Development Memorandum, 1973 **Box 18** Folder 1 Papers presented at Annual Convention of Association for Education in Journalism, 1973 **Box 18** Folder 2 Photographs of Demonstration in Salt Lake City, UT, 1973 **Box 18**

Folder 3

Workshops, 1973

Box 18

American Indian Media Directory, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 5

Bell and Howard Project, 1973-1974

Folder 6

Department of Interior - Alaska Claims, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 7

Eagle Feathers - News Releases, Notes, Newspaper Clippings, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 8

Gerald Ford, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 9

Joint Strategy and Action Committee - Project Funding Guide, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 10

Office of Native American Programs – Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 11

Summer Interns, 1973-1974

Box 18

Folder 12

Commission on Religion and Race, 1973-1975

Box 19

Folder 1

World Council of Churches Project, 1973-1975

Box 19

Folder 2

American Indian Media Directory, 1974

Box 19

Folder 3

AIPA Board Meetings, 1974

Box 19

Folder 4

AIPA Third Annual Convention in Santa Fe, 1974

Box 19

Folder 5

Canadian Indian Press Directory, 1974

Box 19

Folder 6

Coalition of Eastern Native Americans, 1974

Box 19

Folder 7

Expo '74 World's Fair, 1974

Box 19

Folder 8

Foundations Survey, 1974

Folder 9

George Bluspruce - Office of Native American Programs Appointment, 1974

Box 19

Folder 10

National American Indian Housing Council, 1974

Box 19

Folder 11

National Indian Activities Association, 1974

Box 20

Folder 1

National Media Training Center, 1974

Box 20

Folder 2

Northern Cheyenne Coal Lands, 1974

Box 20

Folder 3

Owens Valley Indian Education Center, 1974

Box 20

Folder 4

Pennacania, 1974

Box 20

Folder 5

Position Paper of the Association on American Indian Traditional and Cultural Activities, 1974

Box 20

Folder 6

South Dakota Indian Businessmen's Association, 1974

Box 20

Folder 7

Theodore W. Taylor – Trust Papers, 1974

Box 20

Folder 8

AIPA Clearance Documents and Grant Modifications, 1974-1975

Box 20

Folder 9

AIPA Invoices and Grant Documents, 1974-1975

Box 20

Folder 10

Consultants, 1974-1975

Box 20

Folder 11

Indian Education - Reports and Journals, 1974-1975

Box 20

Folder 12

National Indian Business Association, 1974-1975

Folder 13

Speeches and Writings by Rose W. Robinson, 1974-1975

Box 20

Folder 14

International Indian Treaty Council, 1974-1981

Box 20

Folder 15

AIPA Administration and CETA Correspondence, 1975

Box 20

Folder 16

AIPA Executive Director Applicants, 1975

Box 20

Folder 17

AIPA Regional Bureaus, 1975

Box 20

Folder 18

AIPA Requests for Information, 1975

Box 21

Folder 1

CETA Contract - Check Vouchers, 1975

Box 21

Folder 2

CETA On-the-Job-Training Contract, 1975

Box 21

Folder 3

General Account Vouchers, 1975

Box 21

Folder 4

John Jollie - Bureau of Indian Affairs Contract

Box 21

Folder 5

Service Inquiries, 1975

Box 21

Folder 6

AIPA – A Short History, 1977

Box 21

Folder 7

AIPA Biographical Lists, no date

Box 21

Folder 8

AIPA News Photographs, no date

Box 21

Folder 9

AIPA News Service - Letterhead, blank papers, no date

Blank Project Forms, no date

Box 21

Folder 11

Eastern Indian Press, no date

Box 21

Folder 12

Indian Radio List, no date

Box 21

Folder 13

National American Indian Court Judges Association, no date

Box 21

Folder 14

Phone Number Lists, no date

Box 21

Folder 15

Press Cards, no date

Box 21

Folder 16

Skinquiries, no date

Box 21

Folder 17

Slogans USA - News Releases, no date

Box 21

Folder 18

State Historical Societies - Contact List, no date

Box 22

• AIPA Seal

Subseries 2: Bureau of Indian Affairs

Box 23

Folder 1

Smoke Signals – A Circular for Craftsmen, 1951-1955

Box 23

Folder 2

Smoke Signals – A Circular for Craftsmen, 1956-1960

Box 23

Folder 3

Smoke Signals – A Circular for Craftsmen, 1961-1965

Box 23

Folder 4

Smoke Signals – A Circular for Craftsmen, 1965

Box 23

Folder 5

Smoke Signals – A Circular for Craftsmen, 1966

Indian Arts and Crafts Board - Booklets and Magazines, 1956-1974

Box 24

Folder 1

Interior Department Recreation Association News, 1957-1960

Box 24

Folder 2

Photographs - Land Operations - Bureau of Indian Affairs, 1960s

Box 24

Folder 3

Speeches and Writings by Rose Robinson, 1963-1972

Box 24

Folder 4

Indian Claims Commission – Annual Reports, 1968-1970

Box 24

Folder 5

Bureau of Indian Affairs Realignments, 1969-1973

Box 24

Folder 6

Tribal Information and Directory, 1970

Box 24

Folder 7

Urban (off-reservation) Residence, 1970-1971

Box 24

Folder 8

Alaska Federation for Natives, 1970-1973

Box 24

Folder 9

Alaska, 1970-1974

Box 25

Folder 1

Bilingual Education for American Indians - Curriculum Bulletin, 1971

Box 25

Folder 2

Bureau of Indian Affairs - Memorandum and Reports on Indian Contracts, 1971

Box 25

Folder 3

Bureau of Indian Affairs - Organizational Changes by Rogers C.B. Morton, 1971

Box 25

Folder 4

National Council on Indian Opportunity, 1971

Box 25

Folder 5

Water Resources, 1971

Box 25

Video Community Center, 1971

Box 25

Folder 7

Bureau of Indian Affairs – Manuals, Briefings, Press Releases, Memoranda, 1971-1972

Box 25

Folder 8

Bureau of Indian Affairs – Redirected Employment Assistance Program and Press Release, 1971-1972

Box 25

Folder 9

Louis R. Bruce (Commissioner), 1971-1973

Box 25

Folder 10

Memorandum for the Scope of 1921 Snyder Act, 1971-1973

Box 25

Folder 11

Acoma Pueblo [Pueblo of Acoma] Water Supply Issue, 1972

Box 25

Folder 12

Energy Policy – Booklet and News Release – Department of Interior, 1972

Box 25

Folder 13

Policy Statement and News Release on Road Construction, 1972

Box 25

Folder 14

Reservation Acceleration Program – Statements and News Releases, 1972

Box 25

Folder 15

Bureau of Indian Affairs Budget, 1972-1973

Box 25

Folder 16

Land Use Policy - News Releases, 1972-1973

Box 25

Folder 17

Employment Assistance Program – Policy Statement, 1972-1974

Box 26

Folder 1

Travel Vouchers and Itineraries, 1972-1975

Box 26

Folder 2

"A Recommendation for Implementation of Policies and Programs" – BIA Booklet, January 1973

Box 26

Folder 3

Apache Reunification – Bill of Rights, 1973

BIA Central Office Realignment by Marvin Franklin, 1973

Box 26

Folder 5

BIA Education Research Bulletin, 1973

Box 26

Folder 6

BIA Organizational Memoranda, 1973

Box 26

Folder 7

BIA Organization Realignment Proposal by Richard S. Bodman, 1973

Box 26

Folder 8

BIA Reorganization and Budget, 1973

Box 26

Folder 9

Cablecommunications Resource Center, 1973

Box 26

Folder 10

International News – Clippings, 1973

Box 26

Folder 11

Marvin L. Franklin – Remarks and Photographs, 1973

Box 26

Folder 12

Photographs of Cochiti Pueblo [Keresan Pueblos] Dam Site, 1973

Box 26

Folder 13

"Working Relationships between Tribes, Groups, Individual Indians, and the BIA" – Draft, 1973

Box 26

Folder 14

Congressional Act S. 1017, 1973-1974

Box 26

Folder 15

Indian Manpower Program, 1973-1974

Box 27

Folder 1

Morton v. Ruiz et ux. - Supreme Court Case No. 72-1052, February 1974

Box 27

Folder 2

Morton v. Mancari et al. – Supreme Court Case No. 73-362, June 1974

Box 27

Folder 3

BIA Thompson Reorganization - Memorandum and Manual, 1974

Indian Radio and Publications List, 1974

Box 27

Folder 5

Intermountain School - Memoranda, Reports, News Release, Clippings, 1974

Box 27

Folder 6

Pyramid Lake v. Morton, Civil Action No. 2014-71, 1974

Box 27

Folder 7

BIA Reports and Programs, 1974-1975

Box 27

Folder 8

Pamphlet on BIA, 1975

Box 27

Folder 9

BIA Bicentennial Program, 1976

Box 27

Folder 10

Indian Claims – A Fact Book, 1977

Box 27

Folder 11

Federal Register Entries on BIA, 1985

Box 27

Folder 12

BIA Directory and Proposal, 1988-1990

Box 27

Folder 13

Photographs, no date

Subseries 3: Evangelical Lutheran Church of America - National Indian Lutheran Board

Box 27

Folder 14

Evangelical Lutheran Church of America – Expenditure and Grants, 1972

Box 27

Folder 15

ELCA – Memoranda, Newspapers, Reports, 1973-1989

Box 27

Folder 16

National Indian Lutheran Board - Memoranda, Minutes, Brochures, 1977-1989

Box 28

Folder 1

ELCA – Handbooks, Correspondence, Newsletters, Clippings, 1979-1989

Box 28

World Day of Prayer, 1979-1989

Box 28

Folder 3

Interchange – Newsletter of the Lutheran Council in the USA – Featuring Rose Robinson, 1980

Box 28

Folder 4

Oral History Collection - Lutheran Church - William Walter Weber, 1983

Box 28

Folder 5

National Indian Lutheran Board - Members List, 1985

Box 28

Folder 6

ELCA – Statements, Brochures, Notes, 1985-1989

Box 28

Folder 7

National Indian Lutheran Board - Management Team Documents, 1986-1987

Box 28

Folder 8

National Indian Lutheran Board - Eugene Crawford Memorial Fund, 1986-1989

Box 29

Folder 1

Folder of Rose Robinson, 1986-1990

Box 29

Folder 2

Speeches and Writings by Rose Robinson, 1986-1990

Box 29

Folder 3

Eugene Crawford Memorial Fund – Benefit Dinner, 1987

Box 29

Folder 4

Friends Committee on National Legislation – Reports, 1987-1988

Box 29

Folder 5

ELCA – Native American Advisory Committee – Minutes, 1987-1989

Box 29

Folder 6

ELCA – Native American Ministries Advocacy, 1987-1989

Box 29

Folder 7

Indians and Church Ministries, 1987-1990

Box 29

Folder 8

Board of Pensions, 1990

Box 30

Arizona-Florida Land Exchange (S. 2420), 1988

Box 30

Folder 2

Charles Tucker, 1988

Box 30

Folder 3

Entrée – Newsletter Issues, 1988

Box 30

Folder 4

Federal Acknowledgement and Indian Religious Freedom, 1988

Box 30

Folder 5

Native American Ministries Program – Accomplishments, 1988

Box 30

Folder 6

Native American Ministries Grants, 1988

Box 30

Folder 7

Office Governmental Affairs, 1988

Box 30

Folder 8

Director's Report Materials, 1988-1989

Box 30

Folder 9

ELCA – Native American Advisory Committee – Memorandum, Summary of Actions, 1988-1989

Box 30

Folder 10

"Living Waters" - Newspaper, 1988-1989

Box 30

Folder 11

Joint Strategy and Action Committee – Indian Ministries Task Force, 1988-1990

Box 30

Folder 12

Miscellaneous Newsletters from Various Denominations, 1988-1991

Box 30

Folder 13

National Council of Churches, 1988-1991

Box 30

Folder 14

Churchwide Assembly - Program and Reports, 1989

Box 30

Folder 15

Commission for Multicultural Ministries, 1989

Box 30

```
ELCA - Native American Advisory Committee - Minutes, 1989
  Box 30
  Folder 17
     History of Native American - Lutheran Relations, 1989
  Box 30
  Folder 18
     Invitation Card to Farewell Barbeque for Rose Robinson, 1989
  Box 30
  Folder 19
     Itineraries and Photographs - Rose Robinson, 1989
  Box 31
  Folder 1
     Native American ELCA Leadership Consultation, 1989
  Box 31
  Folder 2
     National Committee on Indian Work Meeting – Episcopal Church, 1990
  Box 31
  Folder 3
     Episcopal Indian Ministries, 1990-1991
  Box 31
  Folder 4
     Workbook for National Indian Lutheran Board, no date
Subseries 4: Hopi Pueblo
  Box 31
  Folder 5
     Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo] - Enrollment Ordinance, 1970s
  Box 31
  Folder 6
     Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] Newspapers, 1974-1986
  Box 31
  Folder 7
     Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] Legal and Administrative Documents, 1978-1989
  Box 31
  Folder 8
     Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] Reservation, 1980s
  Box 31
  Folder 9
     Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo] - Budget, 1980s
  Box 32
  Folder 1
     Kykotsmovi Village, 1980s
  Box 32
  Folder 2
```

Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] Story of Theft, 1984-1985

Tewanima Footrace, 1985

Box 32

Folder 4

Big Mountain, 1985-1986

Box 32

Folder 5

Hopi-Navajo [Hopi Pueblo-Diné] Land Dispute, 1986-1987

Box 32

Folder 6

Newspaper Clippings – Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] and Alcatraz, 1986-1987

Box 32

Folder 7

Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo] – National Congress of American Indians, 1987

Box 32

Folder 8

Proposal for Blind and Visually Impaired, 1987-1988

Subseries 5: National American Indian Council

Box 32

Folder 9

National American Indian Council (NAIC) – A Synopsis, 1972

Box 32

Folder 10

Writings by Rose Robinson, 1989

Box 33

Folder 1

NAIC – Press Releases, Brochures, Conference Programs, Newsletters, 1989-1991

Box 33

Folder 2

Demographics Report, no date

Box 33

Folder 3

Fundraising, no date

Subseries 6: National Congress of American Indians

Box 33

Folder 4

National Congress of American Indians (NCAI) – Manual of Organization, Functions, Procedures, 1958

Box 33

Folder 5

NCAI – Annual Convention in Phoenix, AZ, 1959

Box 33

Folder 6

NCAI – Annual Convention in Oklahoma City, OK, 1966

Folder 7

Indian Views on Administration of Indian Affairs during the Nixon Administration, 1968

Box 33

Folder 8

NCAI – Annual Report, 1969

Box 33

Folder 9

NCAI – Annual Convention in Anchorage, AK, 1970

Box 33

Folder 10

General Information Sheet, 1970s

Box 33

Folder 11

Statements for Congressional Committees, 1970-1971

Box 33

Folder 12

Resolutions, 1970-1972

Box 34

Folder 1

Joint Strategy and Action Committee – Indian Task Force Briefing, 1970-1973

Box 34

Folder 2

NCAI News Bulletin - The Sentinel, 1970-1977

Box 34

Folder 3

NCAI News Bulletin - The Sentinel, 1980-1984

Box 34

Folder 4

NCAI News Bulletin - The Sentinel, 1985-1990

Box 34

Folder 5

NCAI News Bulletin – The Sentinel, 1990

Box 34

Folder 6

NCAI Convention in Reno, NV, 1971

Box 34

Folder 7

Industrial and Economic Development Seminar – Report, 1972

Box 34

Folder 8

NCAI Sentinel Ad Sales, 1972

Box 35

Folder 1

Native American Press and Publications, 1972-1981

Indian Economic Development Conference, 1973

Box 35

Folder 3

Benefit Awards Dinner, 1973

Box 35

Folder 4

Economic Development Program, 1974

Box 35

Folder 5

NCAI Annual Convention in San Diego, CA, 1974

Box 35

Folder 6

NCAI Annual Convention in Portland, OR, 1975

Box 35

Folder 7

National Indian Directory, 1975

Box 35

Folder 8

NCAI Annual Convention in Salt Lake City, UT, 1976

Box 35

Folder 9

NCAI Annual Convention in Dallas, TX, 1977

Box 36

Folder 1

Executive Committee - Memoranda, Minutes, Reports, 1977-1990

Box 36

Folder 2

NCAI Annual Convention in Rapid City, SD, 1978

Box 36

Folder 3

NCAI Annual Convention in Albuquerque, NM, 1979

Box 36

Folder 4

NCAI Annual Convention in Spokane, WA, 1980

Box 36

Folder 5

Policy Analysis and Fundraising, 1980

Box 36

Folder 6

Statement of Need of the NCAI, 1980

Box 37

Folder 1

NCAI Annual Convention in Anchorage, AK, 1981

Box 37

NCAI Annual Convention in Bismark, ND, 1982

Box 37

Folder 3

NCAI Annual Convention in Green Bay, WI, 1983

Box 37

Folder 4

Pageants and Conferences, 1983-1984

Box 37

Folder 5

NCAI Annual Convention in Spokane, WA, 1984

Box 37

Folder 6

NCAI Annual Convention in Tulsa, OK, 1985

Box 37

Folder 7

NCAI Annual Conventions List, 1989

Box 37

Folder 8

NCAI Materials on BIA Policies, 1989

Box 37

Folder 9

NCAI Annual Convention in Fairbanks, AK, 1990

Box 37

Folder 10

NCAI Materials on BIA Restructuring, 1990

Box 37

Folder 11

Writings by Rose Robinson, 1990

Box 37

Folder 12

NCAI Annual Convention in Albuquerque, NM, 1990-1991

Box 38

Folder 1

HIV/AIDS Prevention, 1990-1991

Box 38

Folder 2

NCAI Directory, no date

Box 38

Folder 3

NCAI Forms, no date

Box 38

Folder 4

Photographs, no date

Box 38

Folder 5

Report to Member Tribes and Organizations, no date

Subseries 7: National Indian Education Association

```
Box 38
Folder 6
  Consultations, Releases, Correspondence, 1972
Box 38
Folder 7
  National Indian Education Association (NIEA) Bulletin – Indian Education, 1972-1979
Box 38
Folder 8
  Project MEDIA, 1973-1974
Box 38
Folder 9
  Annual Conventions, 1973-1979
Box 38
Folder 10
  Annual Conventions, 1980-1984
Box 38
Folder 11
  NIEA Conference Planning, 1983-1986
Box 38
Folder 12
  NIEA Fundraising – Notes and Correspondence, 1983-1987
Box 39
Folder 1
  NIEA Newsletter, 1984-1988
Box 39
Folder 2
  Annual Conventions, 1985-1987
Box 39
Folder 3
  Testimonies by Rose Robinson 1985-1987
Box 39
Folder 4
  NIEA Annual Steering Committee Minutes, 1986
Box 39
Folder 5
  Dean Chavers, 1986-1989
Box 39
Folder 6
  NIEA Constitution, 1989
Box 39
Folder 7
```

Subseries 8: Native American Science Education Committee/Association

Annual Conference - "Unity in Indian Education," 1990

Folder 8

Native American Science Education Committee (NASEC) – Proposal and Fundraising, 1982

Box 39

Folder 9

Native American Science Education Association (NASEA) – News Releases, 1982-1986

Box 39

Folder 10

Kui Talk - NASEA Newsletter, 1986

Box 39

Folder 11

NASEA Policies and Procedures, 1986

Box 39

Folder 12

NASEA Project Budgets and Receipts, 1986

Box 40

Folder 1

"Star Stories"

Box 40

Folder 2

NASEA Publications, 1986-1987

Box 40

Folder 3

Reports, 1986-1987

Box 40

Folder 4

NASEA Minutes, Memoranda, 1987

Box 40

Folder 5

NASEC Meeting Minutes, 1987-1988

Box 40

Folder 6

NASEA - Blank Letterhead Papers, no date

Subseries 9: North American Indian Women's Association

Box 40

Folder 7

North American Indian Women's Association (NAIWA) Contracts, 1976-1979

Box 40

Folder 8

NAIWA Constitution and By-laws, Executive Committee Memoranda, 1977-1978

Box 40

Folder 9

"Special Needs of Handicapped Indian Children and Indian Women's Problems," 1978

NAIWA Resolutions, 1979-1981

Box 41

Folder 1

Funding Documents, 1979-1984

Box 41

Folder 2

NAIWA Annual Conference, 1980

Box 41

Folder 3

National Conference Report, 1981

Box 41

Folder 4

D.C. - Virginia Chapter, 1981-1984

Box 41

Folder 5

Chronology and Handbook, 1983

Box 41

Folder 6

Annual National Conference, 1984

Subseries 10: Phelps-Stokes Fund

Box 41

Folder 7

Tuskegee Institute – The First Fifty Years by Rev. Anson Phelps-Stokes – Photocopy, 1931

Box 41

Folder 8

Phelps-Stokes Fund – Report and Reference Book Agenda, 1970-1974

Box 41

Folder 9

American Indian Policy Review Commission, 1970s

Box 41

Folder 10

American Indian Program Annual Reports, 1070s-1080s

Box 41

Folder 11

Federal Indian Administration Materials, 1970s-1980s

Box 41

Folder 12

Foundation Grants to Native American Programs, 1970s-1080s

Box 42

Folder 1

Native American Higher Education Institutions, 1970s-1980s

Box 42

"Exploring Native American, International Exchange" - Conference Report, 1973

Box 42

Folder 3

Indian Educational Development Intern Program, 1973-1978

Box 42

Folder 4

American Indian Higher Education Consortium – Newsletters and General Information, 1973-1985

Box 42

Folder 5

Phelps-Stokes Fund – Annual Reports – Print Copies, 1974-1984 [1/2]

Box 42

Folder 6

Phelps-Stokes Fund – Annual Reports – Print Copies, 1985-1989 [2/2]

Box 42

Folder 7

"A Long Range Planning Model," 1975

Box 43

Folder 1

Management Systems, 1975

Box 43

Folder 2

Press Releases, 1975

Box 43

Folder 3

Education Programs, 1975-1979

Box 43

Folder 4

Haskell Indian Junior College, 1975-1985

Box 43

Folder 5

Association of American Indian Physicians – Memorandum and Report, 1976

Box 43

Folder 6

National Conference on American Indian Health Manpower, 1976

Box 44

Folder 1

The Exchange – A Journal of Native American Philanthropic News – Index, 1976-1983

Box 44

Folder 2

The Exchange – A Journal of Native American Philanthropic News – Vol. 1, 1976-1978

Box 44

Folder 3

The Exchange – A Journal of Native American Philanthropic News – Vol. 2, 1978-1979

Box 44

The Exchange – A Journal of Native American Philanthropic News – Vol. 3, 1979-1981

Box 44

Folder 5

The Exchange – A Journal of Native American Philanthropic News – Vol. 4, 1981-1983

Box 44

Folder 6

American Indian Program – Monthly Activity Reports, 1976-1983

Box 44

Folder 7

Communications Seminar, 1977

Box 44

Folder 8

Phelps-Stokes Fund National Conference in Alexandria, VA, 1977

Box 44

Folder 9

Phelps-Stokes Fund Support of American Indian Education 1977

Box 44

Folder 10

Information Resources on Private Funding, 1977-1978

Box 45

Folder 1

Speeches by Rose Robinson, 1977-1986

Box 45

Folder 2

Native American Philanthropic News Service Bulletin and Roundup, 1978-1983

Box 45

Folder 3

D.C. Directory of Native American Federal and Private Programs, 1978-1985

Box 45

Folder 4

Forums and Luncheons – Invitations and Correspondence, 1978-1986

Box 45

Folder 5

Ganado - Photographic Exhibition - Photographs and Flyers, 1979

Box 45

Folder 6

"A Self-Study of the Phelps-Stokes Fund," 1979

Box 45

Folder 7

Rose Robinson in Newsletters, 1979-1980

Box 45

Folder 8

Indian Veterans Project, 1979-1983

Box 46

Folder 1

Phelps-Stokes Fund – American Indian Program Reports – Drafts, 1979-1983

Folder 2

Writings by Rose Robinson, 1979-1987

Box 46

Folder 3

Testimony by Rose Robinson before the Senate Select Committee on Indian Affairs, 1980

Box 46

Folder 4

American Indian Program - Reports and Presentations 1980s

Box 46

Folder 5

Fundraising Workshop Materials by Rose Robinson, 1980s

Box 46

Folder 6

Publications on Fundraising, 1980s

Box 46

Folder 7

American Indian Inaugural Ball, 1980-1981

Box 46

Folder 8

Phelps-Stokes Fund Newsletters, 1980-1985

Box 46

Folder 9

Indians in Military, 1981

Box 46

Folder 10

Southern Africa Manpower Development Assistance Project, 1981

Box 46

Folder 11

Research Material on Proposals and Fundraising, 1981-1983

Box 46

Folder 12

Africa Visit, 1982

Box 47

Folder 1

Decade of Service Conference, 1982

Box 47

Folder 2

"Foundations and the American Indian" - Presentation by Rose Robinson, 1982

Box 47

Folder 3

Photographs, 1982

Box 47

Folder 4

The Grantsmanship Center – Fundraising by Mail, 1982-1983

Corporate Funding Solicitation, 1983

Box 47

Folder 6

Foundation Funding of American Indian Programs, 1983

Box 47

Folder 7

Council on Foundations – Annual Conference – Programs, Correspondence, Booklets, 1983-1984

Box 47

Folder 8

Fundraising Materials, 1983-1984

Box 47

Folder 9

Calendar of Events, Brochures, Newsletters, 1983-1985

Box 47

Folder 10

Travel Vouchers – Rose Robinson, 1983-1986

Box 47

Folder 11

Indian Health Services, 1984

Box 48

Folder 1

Report of Significant Activities, 1984

Box 48

Folder 2

"Developing Successful Fundraising Strategies" by Rose Robinson, 1984-1986

Box 48

Folder 3

"Example of Shotgun Approach," 1984-1986

Box 48

Folder 4

American Indian Higher Education Today – Texts, Attendance Sheets, Correspondence, 1985

Box 48

Folder 5

Fundraising and Donations, 1985

Box 48

Folder 6

Fundraising Workshop with the Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo] - Second Mesa, AZ, 1985

Box 48

Folder 7

"Glossary of Fundraising Terminology" by Rose Robinson, 1985

Box 48

Folder 8

Private Sector Fundraising Materials, 1985

Folder 9

Phelps-Stokes Fund - American Indian Program - Report of Activities, 1985-1986

Box 49

Folder 1

"The Problem of Indian Administration," 1985-1986

Box 49

Folder 2

Black Hills Steering Committee, 1985-1987

Box 49

Folder 3

Navajo-Hopi [Diné-Hopi Pueblo] Land Dispute, 1985-1987

Box 49

Folder 4

Phelps-Stokes Fund – Budget, 1985-1987

Box 49

Folder 5

Testimonies by Rose Robinson, 1985-1987

Box 49

Folder 6

Bill Bradley and James Howard Reception - Photographs, 1986

Box 49

Folder 7

Diamond Anniversary Dinner, 1986

Box 49

Folder 8

Field Study on Native American Education, 1986

Box 49

Folder 9

Fundraising Guides by Rose Robinson, 1986

Box 49

Folder 10

Gramm-Rudman Seminars – Flyers, Info Sheets, Newspaper Clippings, 1986

Box 49

Folder 11

Native American Fundraising Conference in Reno, NV, 1986 [1/4]

Box 50

Folder 1

Native American Fundraising Conference in Reno, NV, 1986 [2/4]

Box 50

Folder 2

Conference Evaluation Forms, 1986 [3/4]

Box 50

Folder 3

Conference Correspondence, 1986 [4/4]

Nobel Peace Prize Lecture by Desmond M. Tutu, 1986

Box 50

Folder 5

Report of Activities - Native American Projects, 1986

Box 50

Folder 6

Seventy-Fifth Year Anniversary Convocation, 1986

Box 50

Folder 7

"The Who, What, Why and How of Private Sector Fundraising" by Rose Robinson & Steve Thayer, 1986

Box 50

Folder 8

Workshop on Fundraising Strategies in Private Sector, 1986

Box 51

Folder 1

American Indian Program - Annual Report, 1986-1987

Box 51

Folder 2

Joint Strategy and Action Committee - Newsletters and Correspondence, 1986-1988

Box 51

Folder 3

The Aggrey Medal - Ceremonies and Receptions, 1986-1989

Box 51

Folder 4

American Indian College Fund – Expense Vouchers, 1987

Box 51

Folder 5

Travel Expense Vouchers - Rose Robinson, 1987

Box 51

Folder 6

Suicide Prevention Conference, 1988-1989

Box 51

Folder 7

Fundraising Materials, no date

Box 51

Folder 8

"Information on Native Americans," no date

Box 51

Folder 9

Phelps-Stokes Fund – Flyers, no date

Box 51

Folder 10

Phelps-Stokes Fund - Handbook Draft, no date

Phelps-Stokes Fund – Invitations and Congratulatory Cards, no date

Box 51

Folder 12

Photographs, no date

Subseries 11: RRS Associates

Box 52

Folder 1

Address and Contact Lists, 1980s-1990s

Box 52

Folder 2

Mesa Three – Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo], 1987-1990

Box 52

Folder 3

Private Sector Fundraising - Conference Presentation, 1989

Box 52

Folder 4

Speeches by Rose Robinson, 1989-1990

Box 52

Folder 5

Wisconsin Indian Resource Center, 1989-1990

Box 52

Folder 6

Fundraising Materials, 1989-1991

Box 52

Folder 7

Native American Journalists Association, 1989-1991

Box 52

Folder 8

Samples and Writing Drafts, 1989-1991

Box 52

Folder 9

Area Studies Symposium at Gettysburg College, 1990

Box 52

Folder 10

Native American Public Broadcasting Consortium – Guide to Native Americans in the Eastern U.S., 1990

Box 53

Folder 1

Postage, 1990

Box 53

Folder 2

Recommendation Letter, 1990

Box 53

"Robinson's Redbook – A Native American Guide to Washington D.C.," 1990 **Box 53** Folder 4 RRS Associates - Receipt Book, 1990 **Box 53** Folder 5 Media Agencies Contact List, circa 1990 **Box 53** Folder 6 Invoices and Contracts, 1990-1991 **Box 53** Folder 7 Projects and Services for National Congress of American Indians, 1990-1991 **Box 53** Folder 8 Writings by Rose Robinson, 1990-1991 **Box 53** Folder 9 Cassidy and Associates, 1991 **Box 54** Folder 1 Government Documents and Research Materials, 1991 **Box 54** Folder 2 National American Indian Construction Training Project, 1991 **Box 54** Folder 3 National Indian American Council Consultations, 1991 **Box 54** Folder 4 NCTA Lobbying Trip, 1991 **Box 54** Folder 5 Navajo Nation [Diné] Consultancy, 1991 Folder 6 Newsletters, Conference Flyers, 1991

Box 54

Box 54

Folder 7

Newspaper Clippings, 1991

Box 54

Folder 8

Presentations, 1991

Box 54

Folder 9

Tribal Leaders List, 1991

Folder 10

Overhead Projector Charts, no date

Subseries 12: Other Organizations

Box 54

Folder 11

American Indian Center – Administrative Documents, 1954-1989 [1/2]

Box 54

Folder 12

American Indian Center – Printed Materials and Newsletters, 1970-1992 [2/2]

Box 54

Folder 13

Photographs from Professional Organizations, 1970s

Box 54

Folder 14

Hawaii-Aloha Foundation, 1971

Box 55

Folder 1

American Indian National Bank, 1971-1974 [1/2]

Box 55

Folder 2

American Indian National Bank, 1979-1986 [2/2]

Box 55

Folder 3

Native American Rights Fund, 1972-1988

Box 55

Folder 4

American Indian Society of Washington, D.C., 1973-1981

Box 55

Folder 5

American Indian College Fund – Correspondence and Memoranda, 1975-1991

Box 55

Folder 6

American Indian Policy Review Commission – Final Report Summary, 1977

Box 56

Folder 1

Bacone College - Minutes and Correspondence, 1979-1987

Box 56

Folder 2

American Indian Graduate Center – American Indian Scholarships – Reports, 1986-1990 [1/4]

Box 56

Folder 3

American Indian Graduate Center – Administrative Documents, 1990-1991 [2/4]

American Indian Graduate Center – Board Meetings, 1991 [3/4]

Box 56

Folder 5

American Indian Graduate Center, 1991 [4/4]

Box 56

Folder 6

Arrow, Inc. - Annual Meeting, 1990

Box 56

Folder 7

Native American Journalism Association – General Administrative Documents, Proposals, 1990 [1/5]

Box 56

Folder 8

Native American Journalism Association – Administration for Native Americans Project, 1990-1991 [2/5]

Box 56

Folder 9

Native American Journalism Association – Newsletter, Flyer, 1990-1991 [3/5]

Box 56

Folder 10

Native American Journalism Association – Projects, 1991 [4/5]

Box 56

Folder 11

Native American Journalism Association – Planning Reports, 1991 [5/5]

Box 56

Folder 12

Americans for Indian Opportunity, no date

Subseries 13: Conferences

Box 57

Folder 1

Summer Workshop on American Indian Affairs, 1956

Box 57

Folder 2

American Indian Charter Convention - Background Material, 1961

Box 57

Folder 3

American Indian Charter Convention - Convention Materials, 1961

Box 57

Folder 4

American Indian Charter Convention - Compiled Reference Materials, 1961

Box 57

Folder 5

American Indian Charter Convention - Conference, 1961

American Indian Chicago Conference, 1961

Box 57

Folder 7

American Indian Chicago Conference - Contributor Lists, 1961-1963

Box 57

Folder 8

Youth of American Indian Heritage Conference, 1963

Box 57

Folder 9

Reservation Tribal Chairmen's Conference in Billings, MT, 1971

Box 58

Folder 1

National Archives Conference, 1971-1972

Box 58

Folder 2

National Tribal Chairmen's Association Convention, 1972-1973

Box 58

Folder 3

American Indian Higher Education Consortium – Conference on Indian Higher Education, 1974

Box 58

Folder 4

American Indian International Seminar, 1977

Box 58

Folder 5

American Indian Agricultural Conference, 1979

Box 58

Folder 6

Grantsmanship Center - One-day Seminar, 1980s

Box 58

Folder 7

American Indian International Seminar – Final Report, 1982

Box 58

Folder 8

Symposium – "In Search of a More Perfect Union," 1988

Box 58

Folder 9

Encuentro Conference, 1989

Box 58

Folder 10

United Northwest Tribes Suicide Prevention Conference, 1990

Box 58

Folder 11

White House Conference on Indian Education, 1991

Series IV: Subject Files

Series IV, Subject Files, contains research materials and publications collected by Rose Robinson throughout her career on a variety of subjects related to Native American issues. The series is divided thematically into subseries on arts & culture, economy, education, environment & nature, government, history, human services, law, literature, Native American periodicals, other publications & clippings, people, philanthropy & non-profit management, philosophy & religion. The folders in these subseries are organized chronologically. Mention should be made of Subseries 10 that consists of numerous Native American periodicals from early 1970s. Likely acquired by American Indian Press Association, these periodicals illustrate the history of Native American print media, whether local, regional, or national throughout the U.S. in that period.

Subseries 1: Arts & Culture

```
Box 59
Folder 1
  Traditional Dress and Tapestry, 1960s-1970s
Box 59
Folder 2
  Art Magazines, 1968-1989
Box 59
Folder 3
  Painting, 1969-1986
Box 59
Folder 4
  Music, 1969-1987
Box 59
Folder 5
  Sports, 1970s
Box 59
Folder 6
  American Indian Culture Studies Conference, 1971
Box 59
Folder 7
  Scottsdale National Indian Arts Council, 1973
Box 59
Folder 8
  Museums and Exhibitions, 1973-1989
Box 59
Folder 9
  Performance Arts, 1974-1986
Box 59
Folder 10
  Cultural Programs – Flyers, 1974-1990
Box 60
Folder 1
  Clippings, 1977-1990
```

Folder 2

"Black Elk Speaks" – American Premiere Tour, 1978

Box 60

Folder 3

Films and Television, 1978-1991

Box 60

Folder 4

American Indian Athletic Hall of Fame, 1980

Box 60

Folder 5

Cultural Resources Handbook, 1980

Box 60

Folder 6

"Windwalker" - Film Press Kit, 1980

Box 60

Folder 7

Cartoons, 1980s

Box 60

Folder 8

Neighborhood Arts Center - Primers, 1980s

Box 60

Folder 9

Native American Cuisine, 1980s

Box 60

Folder 10

Artists of Indian America, 1980-1981

Box 60

Folder 11

"Indian Running" - Book by Peter Nabokov, 1981

Box 60

Folder 12

Canyon Crafts - Counted Cross Stitch, 1985

Box 61

Folder 1

Iroquois [Iroquoian] Nationals – Lacrosse Project, 1986

Box 61

Folder 2

American Indian Dance Theatre, 1987

Box 61

Folder 3

Arts and Crafts Resource Guide, 1988

Box 61

Folder 4

Smithsonian – Newsletters, Flyers, 1988-1991

Miss Indian America, no date

Box 61

Folder 6

Photographs, no date

Subseries 2: Economy

Box 61

Folder 7

Economic Development in Reservations, 1970s

Box 61

Folder 8

Office of Economic Opportunity, 1970s

Box 61

Folder 9

Office of Minority Business Enterprise, 1970s

Box 61

Folder 10

Economic Development Program - Department of Commerce, 1971

Box 61

Folder 11

Passamaquoddy [Wabanaki] Economic Development in Cultural and Historical Perspective, 1973

Box 61

Folder 12

Monthly Labor Review, 1978

Box 61

Folder 13

Economic Resources and Businesses, 1980s

Box 61

Folder 14

Women's Business Ownership, 1980s

Box 62

Folder 1

Bibliography on Indian Economic Development, 1982

Box 62

Folder 2

Businesses across Indian America, 1985

Box 62

Folder 3

Pathways from Poverty - Harvard Project Report, 1989

Box 62

Folder 4

U.S. Department of Commerce News, 1991

Box 62

"A Conversation with American Indians" - Lillis Waylett, no date

Box 62

Folder 6

Articles on Economics, no date

Subseries 3: Education

Box 62

Folder 7

Haskell College, 1969-1990

Box 62

Folder 8

Coalition of Indian Controlled School Boards, 1970s

Box 62

Folder 9

Native American Free University – Military Service, 1970s

Box 62

Folder 10

Video Systems in BIA Schools, 1970s

Box 62

Folder 11

Newsletters and Clippings on Education, 1970s-1980s

Box 62

Folder 12

Indian Highways Newsletter - Cook Christian Training School, 1970-1971

Box 62

Folder 13

Gonzaga University - Indian Coordinating Council, 1971

Box 63

Folder 1

Education Fundraising and Scholarship, 1971-1991

Box 63

Folder 2

Army Junior Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) Programs – Fort Wingate High School, 1972

Box 63

Folder 3

Indian Student Bill of Rights, 1972

Box 63

Folder 4

Education Journal of the Institute for the Development of Indian Law, 1972-1974

Box 63

Folder 5

National Conference on Indian Educational Leadership, 1973

Box 63

Folder 6

Ford Foundation Graduate Fellowships for American Indians, 1973-1974

Folder 7

Navajo [Diné] Education Newsletter, 1974

Box 64

Folder 1

Native American Education - Documents and Research Materials, 1980s-1990s

Box 64

Folder 2

Science and Engineering Education, 1980-1986

Box 64

Folder 3

Dartmouth Native American Studies, 1980-1991

Box 64

Folder 4

Integration in Native American Education, 1982-1990

Box 64

Folder 5

American Indian Scholarships, Inc., 1983

Box 64

Folder 6

The University of South Dakota - The Institute of Indian Studies, 1983-1984

Box 64

Folder 7

Hopi [Hopi Pueblo] Education Newsletter, 1985

Box 64

Folder 8

Report of the American Indian/Alaska Native Study Committee, 1987

Box 64

Folder 9

Native American Educational Services (NAES) College, 1989

Box 64

Folder 10

Education Awards, 1991

Box 64

Folder 11

George Washington University - National Center for Native American Studies, 1991

Box 64

Folder 12

The Emblem – Washington Area Independent Schools Newspaper, 1991

Box 64

Folder 13

DQU Report - A Negotiable Education, no date

Subseries 4: Environment & Nature

Box 64

Hunting and Fishing, 1970s

Box 64

Folder 15

Amchitka Nuclear Blast, 1971

Box 64

Folder 16

Water Rights, 1971-1975

Box 64

Folder 17

National Parks Centennial, 1972

Box 64

Folder 18

Pyramid Lake Tribe [Northern Paiute (Paviotso)] Water Issue – Legal Documents, Releases, Clippings, 1972

Box 64

Folder 19

Mining and Coal, 1972-1973

Box 65

Folder 1

Chippewa [Anishinaabe (Chippewa/Ojibwa)] Flowage, 1973

Box 65

Folder 2

Pueblo Water Issue, 1973

Box 65

Folder 3

Backlash Anti-Indian Legislation, 1982

Box 65

Folder 4

Council of Energy Resources Tribes (CERT) Report, 1983

Box 65

Folder 5

Water Settlement - Ak-Chin Indian Community, 1988

Box 65

Folder 6

Environment in Reservations, 1990s

Box 65

Folder 7

Resolution 80-417-E - Tribal Resource Management, no date

Subseries 5: Government

Box 65

Folder 8

Native American Lands, Allotments, Maps, 1960s-1980s

Box 65

Folder 9

Publications of Department of Interior on Native Americans, 1968-1984

Folder 10

Canada – Native People [First Nations]

Box 65

Folder 11

Native American Demographics in American States, 1970s

Box 65

Folder 12

Senate and Court Cases, 1970s

Box 65

Folder 13

Clippings on U.S. Presidents and Indian Policy, 1970s-1980s

Box 66

Folder 1

Congress and Native Americans, 1970s-1980s

Box 66

Folder 2

Native American Issues – Booklets, 1970s-1980s

Box 66

Folder 3

Tribes and Federal Government, 1970s-1980s

Box 66

Folder 4

National Council on Indian Opportunity - News, 1971

Box 66

Folder 5

Population Distribution, 1971-1973

Box 66

Folder 6

Relations with Brazil, 1972-1973

Box 66

Folder 7

Community Relations Services – Department of Justice, 1973

Box 66

Folder 8

S.J. Resolution 133 – American Indian Policy Review Commission, 1973

Box 66

Folder 9

Department of Justice - Statements on Surveillance and Security, 1974

Box 66

Folder 10

Federal Regional Councils, 1974

Box 66

Folder 11

Indian Leadership and Self-Government, 1978

Indian People in Indian Lands – Profiles of American Indian and Alaska Native Populations in Various Settings, 1980

Box 66

Folder 13

Clippings on Reservations, 1980s

Box 66

Folder 14

Government Directories, 1980s

Box 66

Folder 15

Clippings on Department of Interior, 1980s-1990s

Box 67

Folder 1

D.C. Directory of Native American Federal and Private Programs, 1983-1985

Box 67

Folder 2

Demographic Profile of Chicago's American Indian Community, 1984

Box 67

Folder 3

Report and Recommendations to the President of the U.S., 1984

Box 67

Folder 4

Handbook on Contracting Procedures under the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act, 1985

Box 67

Folder 5

Alaska Federation of Natives - Land Claims, 1985-1991

Box 67

Folder 6

Congress and the Deficit Budget, 1986

Box 67

Folder 7

Urban Centers and Government, 1987

Box 68

Folder 1

Report of the Select Committee on Indian Affairs – U.S. Senate, 1989

Box 68

Folder 2

National Association of Counties Task Force on Indian Affairs, 1990

Box 68

Folder 3

Census, 1990-1991

Box 68

Folder 4

Clippings on Supreme Court, 1991

```
Box 68
```

Congress Bills, 1991

Box 68

Folder 6

Decisions of the Department of Interior on Indian Tribes, no date

Box 68

Folder 7

Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, no date

Subseries 6: History

Box 68

Folder 8

Native American History - Magazines and Booklets, 1945-1989

Box 68

Folder 9

Indians of New Mexico and Texas, 1966-1990

Box 68

Folder 10

Historical Land Sites, Antiquities, Records, 1970-1985

Box 68

Folder 11

Wounded Knee, 1970s

Box 69

Folder 1

Native American History – Articles, 1970s-1980s

Box 69

Folder 2

"A Candid Look at Modern Indian History in the Making," 1971

Box 69

Folder 3

"The Peopling of the New World," 1975

Box 69

Folder 4

Stereotypes, Distortions, Omissions in U.S. History Textbooks, 1977

Box 69

Folder 5

Derogatory Language - "Redskins Stuff," 1977-1983

Box 69

Folder 6

"Tribes and Masses," 1978

Box 69

Folder 7

"Guide to Records in the Military Archives Division Pertaining to Indian-White Relations," no date

Subseries 7: Human Services

Folder 8

Box 70 Folder 1 Native American Health and Counseling Services, 1965-1990 **Box 70** Folder 2 Women, 1968-1991 **Box 70** Folder 3 Children Welfare, 1969-1988 **Box 70** Folder 4 Hacienda Esperanza – Semi-Annual Report, 1970 **Box 70** Folder 5 Indian Youth of America, 1970s **Box 70** Folder 6 Traditional Medicine, 1971 **Box 70** Folder 7 Aging, 1971-1973 **Box 71** Folder 1 Hud News – U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 1971-1974 **Box 71** Folder 2 Housing, 1971-1991 **Box 71** Folder 3 The North American Berdache, circa 1980 **Box 71** Folder 4 Indian Youth Magazine, 1981-1982 **Box 71** Folder 5 Addiction and Suicide Prevention, 1982-1989 **Box 71** Folder 6 Needs and Services of Native Americans, 1987 **Box 71** Folder 7 AIDS, 1989-1990 **Box 71**

Minority Aging, 1990 **Box 71** Folder 9 Gambling, 1991 **Box 71** Folder 10 Newspaper Clippings on Health, 1991 **Box 71** Folder 11 Family System and Genogram, no date **Box 71** Folder 12 Office of Child Development – Indian Migrant Program Division, no date **Subseries 8: Law Box 72** Folder 1 Harvard Law Record, 1956-1974 **Box 72** Folder 2 Civil Rights, 1968-1973 **Box 72** Folder 3 Winnebago [Ho-Chunk (Winnebago)] Land Fight – Legal Documents and Clippings, **Box 72** Folder 4 California Indian Legal Services Newsletter, 1970-1973 **Box 72** Folder 5 American Indian Law Students, 1971 **Box 72** Legislative Review – Indian Legal Information Development Service, 1971-1972 **Box 72** Folder 7 Citizens for Indian Rights Newsletter, 1972 **Box 72** Folder 8 Declaration on Nevada Public Domain and Indian Rights, 1972 **Box 72**

Native American Rights Fund – Legal Review, 1972-1989

Constitutional Status of American Indians, 1973

Box 72 Folder 10

Folder 11

Western Shoshone - Legal Documents, 1974

Box 73

Folder 1

American Indian Journal – Institute for the Development of Indian Law – Vols. 1-2, 1975-1976

Box 73

Folder 2

American Indian Journal - Institute for the Development of Indian Law - Vol. 3, 1977

Box 73

Folder 3

American Indian Journal – Institute for the Development of Indian Law – Vols. 4-7, 1978-1981

Box 73

Folder 4

American Indian Civil Rights Handbook, 1980

Box 73

Folder 5

Justice in Indian Country, 1980

Box 73

Folder 6

Newspaper Clippings and Newsletters, 1980s

Box 73

Folder 7

Racism and Treaty Rights, 1980s

Box 73

Folder 8

Resolving Indian Conflicts Out of Court, 1981

Box 73

Folder 9

Indians and Legislation, 1989

Box 73

Folder 10

Coalition of Indian Legal Organizations, no date

Box 73

Folder 11

Indian Law Reporter, no date

Subseries 9: Literature

Box 74

Folder 1

"The Slim Butte Raccoon," 1942

Box 74

Folder 2

Articles on Literature, 1970s

Folder 3

Poetry, 1970s-1980s

Box 74

Folder 4

Catalogues and Magazines on Books and Publications, 1980s

Box 74

Folder 5

Blue Cloud Quarterly, 1985-1988

Box 74

Folder 6

Navajo Gossip, 1990

Box 74

Folder 7

Voice Literary Supplement – "Goodbye, Columbus," 1991

Box 74

Folder 8

"The Hen of Wahpeton," no date

Subseries 10: Native American Periodicals

Box 75

Folder 1

A'tamone, 1973

Box 75

Folder 2

The Action News, 1971

Box 75

Folder 3

Akwesasne Notes, 1973

Box 75

Folder 4

Alaska Native News, 1973

Box 75

Folder 5

Alberta Native Communications Society, no date

Box 75

Folder 6

Alligator Times, 1972-1973

Box 75

Folder 7

American Indian Club (A.I.C.) Newsletter – Gonzaga University, 1971-1972

Box 75

Folder 8

American Indian Community House Newsletter, 1972-1973

Box 75

American Indian Crusade, 1972

Box 75

Folder 10

American Indian Cultural Center - Newsletter, 1971-1973

Box 75

Folder 11

American Indian Cultural Group Newsletter, 1971-1972

Box 75

Folder 12

American Indian News (New York), 1970-1973

Box 75

Folder 13

American Indian People's Inter-Tribal News, 1972

Box 75

Folder 14

American Indian Student Association (A.I.S.A.) Newsletter, 1971

Box 75

Folder 15

American Indian Study Center (AISC) Newsletter, 1972

Box 76

Folder 1

American Native Press, 1984

Box 76

Folder 2

Americans Before Columbus, 1970-1973

Box 76

Folder 3

Amerindian – American Indian Review, 1964-1974

Box 76

Folder 4

Anica News, 1973

Box 76

Folder 5

Anishinabe Journal, 1973

Box 76

Folder 6

Argus, 1971-1973

Box 76

Folder 7

Association of American Indian Physicians - Newsletter, 1972-1974

Box 76

Folder 8

Association of American Indian Social Workers, 1972

Box 76

Folder 9

A'tome, 1974

Folder 10

Attan-Akamik - The Voice of the Powhatan-Renapoak People, no date

Box 76

Folder 11

Awathm Awahan, no date

Box 76

Folder 12

Barrier Breaker, 1973

Box 76

Folder 13

Bear Traces, no date

Box 76

Folder 14

Birney Arrow, 1970-1971

Box 76

Folder 15

Blue Cloud News, 1971

Box 76

Folder 16

Boston Indian Council, 1971-1973

Box 76

Folder 17

Brotherhood of American Indians, no date

Box 76

Folder 18

Browning Sentinel, 1970

Box 76

Folder 19

Buckskin, 1971

Box 76

Folder 20

Carolina Indian Voice, 1974

Box 76

Folder 21

Ceda Journal, 1972

Box 76

Folder 22

Central City Worker, 1972

Box 76

Folder 23

Chahta Anumpa – The Choctaw Times, 1968-1971

Box 76

Folder 24

Chemawa American, 1971-1972

Chemehuevi Newsletter, 1973

Box 76

Folder 26

Cherokee Boys Club Newsletter, 1971-1974

Box 77

Folder 1

Cherokee – One Feather – Newspaper, 1970-1971

Box 77

Folder 2

Cherokee Times, no date

Box 77

Folder 3

Chey-Arap Bulletin, 1970-1974

Box 77

Folder 4

Choctaw Community News, 1971-1973

Box 77

Folder 5

Communicator - Migizi Communications, 1988-1989

Box 77

Folder 6

Cook Inlet Region, 1973

Box 77

Folder 7

City Smoke Signals, 1973

Box 77

Folder 8

Civil Liberties, 1973

Box 77

Folder 9

Coalition's, 1973

Box 77

Folder 10

Columbia River Indian News - Yakima Indian News, 1972-1974

Box 77

Folder 11

Concerned Indian, 1971

Box 77

Folder 12

Council Fires, 1973-1974

Box 77

Folder 13

Council of Three Rivers Newsletter, 1973

Box 77

Coyote, 1971

Box 77

Folder 15

Dine Baa-Hane, 1971-1972

Box 77

Folder 16

Drum Beat (Washington), 1973

Box 78

Folder 1

Drum Beats, 1971-1973

Box 78

Folder 2

Drumbeat (Kansas), 1972

Box 78

Folder 3

Drums (Wisconsin), 1972-1973

Box 78

Folder 4

Eagle Butte News, 1973

Box 78

Folder 5

Eagle's Eye, 1971-1973

Box 78

Folder 6

Early American, 1970-1973

Box 78

Folder 7

Firewheel – The Pyramid Lake Indian Reservation, 1973-1973

Box 78

Folder 8

Five Feathers News, 1971

Box 78

Folder 9

Flandreau Indian School Newsletter, 1971-1972

Box 78

Folder 10

Focus: Indian Education, 1973-1974

Box 78

Folder 11

Fort Apache Scout, 1974

Box 78

Folder 12

Fort Berthold News Bulletin, 1973

Box 78

Folder 13

Fort Yuma Newsletter, 1970

Folder 14

Gila River News, 1970

Box 78

Folder 15

Guts and Tripe - The Coalition of American Indian Citizens, 1972

Box 78

Folder 16

Harambee, 1972

Box 79

Folder 1

Hopi Action News, 1973-1974

Box 79

Folder 2

Hopi Tutu-Veh-Ni, 1986

Box 79

Folder 3

Hoyehika, 1971

Box 79

Folder 4

Humble Way, 1971

Box 79

Folder 5

Hunter - Magazine Issues, 1970-1971

Box 79

Folder 6

Independent (Gallup, NM), 1973

Box 79

Folder 7

Indian Affairs, 1971-1973

Box 79

Folder 8

Indian Affairs in California, 1971

Box 79

Folder 9

Indian - American-Indian Leadership Council, 1969-1970

Box 79

Folder 10

Indian Archives, 1971

Box 79

Folder 11

Indian Echo, 1969

Box 79

Folder 12

Indian Historian, 1970-1971

Indian Leader - Haskell Indian Junior College, 1972-1973

Box 79

Folder 14

Indian Messenger, 1969

Box 79

Folder 15

Indian Metis Educational Club Newsletter, 1970

Box 79

Folder 16

Indian News, 1971-1973

Box 80

Folder 1

Indian Programs – University of Arizona, 1972

Box 80

Folder 2

Indian Reader, 1986

Box 80

Folder 3

Indian Record, 1969-1977

Box 80

Folder 4

Indian Times, 1970-1974

Box 80

Folder 5

Indian Travel Newsletter, 1972-1973

Box 80

Folder 6

Indian Truth, 1957-1971

Box 80

Folder 7

Indian Viewpoint, 1973-1974

Box 80

Folder 8

Indian Visions, 1973

Box 80

Folder 9

Indian Voice – Newspaper, 1973-1974

Box 80

Folder 10

Indian Voice Magazine, 1972-1973

Box 80

Folder 11

Indians of All Tribes, 1970

Box 80

Indigena, no date

Box 80

Folder 13

Jicarilla Chieftain – Newspaper, 1972-1973

Box 80

Folder 14

Kainai News, 1972

Box 80

Folder 15

Kee Yoks, 1970

Box 80

Folder 16

Ko:Taa:Hilik, 1974

Box 80

Folder 17

Kyi-Yo Newsletter – University of Montana, 1974

Box 80

Folder 18

Lakota - Oyate-Ki, 1972

Box 80

Folder 19

Lakota Times, 1989-1990

Box 80

Folder 20

Lassen-Modoc Indian Newsletter, 1972

Box 80

Folder 21

Letan Wankatakiya, 1970

Box 81

Folder 1

Lists of Native American Newspapers and Publications, 1980s

Box 81

Folder 2

Little Brave, circa 1972

Box 81

Folder 3

Little Bronzed Angel, 1972

Box 81

Folder 4

Little Sioux – St. Francis Indian Mission, 1973

Box 81

Folder 5

Longhouse News, 1971

Box 81

Folder 6

Lummi Indian Tribal Enterprise, 1970-1971

Folder 7

Lummi Squol Quol, 1973

Box 81

Folder 8

Many Smokes - Native American Magazine, 1969-1974

Box 81

Folder 9

Masinaigan, 1989

Box 81

Folder 10

Medicine Root News, 1972

Box 81

Folder 11

Medium Rare – Indian Communications Newsletter, 1973-1974

Box 81

Folder 12

NAD Advocate – Native American Students at Dartmouth College, 1974

Box 81

Folder 13

Nana Regional Corporation Newsletter, 1974

Box 81

Folder 14

Native American Press in Canada, 1970s

Box 81

Folder 15

Native Gem, 1974

Box 81

Folder 16

Native Nevadan, 1974-1985

Box 81

Folder 17

Native People, 1974

Box 82

Folder 1

Native Press Research Journal, 1986

Box 82

Folder 2

Native Self-Sufficiency, 1985

Box 82

Folder 3

Nauvoo Expositor, 1971

Box 82

Folder 4

Navajo Nation Today, 1991

Navajo Times, 1974

Box 82

Folder 6

Navajo Times Today, 1984

Box 82

Folder 7

New Mexico's 19 Pueblo News, 1974

Box 82

Folder 8

Nishnawbe News, 1974

Box 82

Folder 9

Northwest Indian News, 1974-1975

Box 82

Folder 10

OHYO - Bulletin for American Indian - Alaska Native Women, 1982

Box 82

Folder 11

OIO Newsletter - Oklahomans for Indian Opportunity, 1974

Box 82

Folder 12

Qua' Toqti, 1974-1984

Box 83

Folder 1

Rattle and Drum, 1990

Box 83

Folder 2

Scholastic Scope, 1972

Box 83

Folder 3

Warrior, 1993

Box 83

Folder 4

Weewish Tree - Magazine of Indian America for Young People, 1971-1973

Box 83

Folder 5

Winds of Change, 1989

Subseries 11: Other Publications & Clippings

Box 83

Folder 6

Arizona Republic, 1987-1989

Box 83

Folder 7

Black Communicator - Newsletter Issues, 1971-1972

Folder 8

Broadcasting, no date

Box 83

Folder 9

Christian Science Monitor, 1974

Box 83

Folder 10

London News, 1977

Box 83

Folder 11

Miscellaneous Magazines, 1981-1990

Box 84

Folder 1

Newspaper Clippings, 1964-1972

Box 84

Folder 2

Newspaper Clippings, 1973-1981

Box 84

Folder 3

Newspaper Clippings, 1982-1985

Box 84

Folder 4

Newspaper Clippings, 1986-1988

Box 84

Folder 5

Newspaper Clippings, 1989

Box 84

Folder 6

Newspaper Clippings, 1990

Box 84

Folder 7

Newspaper Clippings, 1991

Box 84

Folder 8

Washington Post Column Clippings, 1983-1986

Box 84

Folder 9

Newspaper Clippings, no date

Box 84

Folder 10

New Yorker, 1955

Subseries 12: People

Box 84

A-, 1971-1988

Box 84

Folder 12

Abourezk, James, 1978

Box 84

Folder 13

Akers, Dolly Cusker, 1970

Box 84

Folder 14

Alaska, 1972-1973

Box 84

Folder 15

Armstrong, Ellis L., 1971

Box 84

Folder 16

Arrelano, John, 1973

Box 84

Folder 17

Anishinabe [Anishinaabe (Chippewa/Ojibwa)], 1987

Box 84

Folder 18

Assiniboine [Nakota (Yankton Sioux)] and Sioux Tribes – Fort Peck Indian Reservation, 1973

Box 84

Folder 19

Athletes, 1970s

Box 85

Folder 1

B-, 1971-1989

Box 85

Folder 2

Ballard, Louis W., 1972-1975

Box 85

Folder 3

Banks, Dennis J., 1983

Box 85

Folder 4

Begay, Nora Mae, 1971-1972

Box 85

Folder 5

Bellecourt, Clyde, 1973

Box 85

Folder 6

Bissonette, Pedro, 1970s

Box 85

Bluestone, James, 1974

Box 85

Folder 8

Boyer, La Nada Means, 1970

Box 85

Folder 9

Bringing Good, Francis, 1972

Box 85

Folder 10

Burnett, Robert, 1972

Box 85

Folder 11

C-, 1971-1989

Box 85

Folder 12

Camp, Carter, 1974

Box 85

Folder 13

Cardinal, Harold, 1971

Box 85

Folder 14

Castanada, Carlos, 1973

Box 85

Folder 15

Celaya, Philip, 1972

Box 85

Folder 16

Charles, Monica, 1974

Box 85

Folder 17

Chavers, Dean, 1981-1987

Box 85

Folder 18

Cherokee, no date

Box 85

Folder 19

Chino, Wendell, 1972

Box 85

Folder 20

Clark, George, 1972

Box 85

Folder 21

Coeur D'Alene Tribe, 1988

Box 85

Folder 22

Collins, Anita, 1972

Folder 23

Colorado River Tribe, 1971

Box 85

Folder 24

Colton, Alfred Q., 1978-1980

Box 86

Folder 1

Combined Biographies – Photos of Public Personalities, 1971-1993

Box 86

Folder 2

Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation [Northern Paiute (Paviotso)], 1980s

Box 86

Folder 3

Cook, Leon F., 1971-1974

Box 86

Folder 4

Crawford, Eugene, 1970s

Box 86

Folder 5

Crazy Horse, 1982-1983

Box 86

Folder 6

Crow, John O., 1971

Box 86

Folder 7

D-, 1971-1988

Box 86

Folder 8

Deer, Ada, 1972-1982

Box 86

Folder 9

DeLaCruz, Joe, 1979-1982

Box 86

Folder 10

Ducheneaux, Franklin, 1974

Box 86

Folder 11

Ducheneaux, Karen Rae, 1974

Box 86

Folder 12

Dukepoo, Frank, 1980

Box 86

Folder 13

E-, 1974-1988

Folder 14

Ebona, Andrew, 1978-1981

Box 86

Folder 15

EchoHawk, Larry, 1980-1990

Box 86

Folder 16

Edmo, Louise Sheryl, 1972

Box 86

Folder 17

F-, 1970s

Box 86

Folder 18

Federal Non-recognized Tribes, 1980s

Box 86

Folder 19

Folk-Williams, John A., 1979

Box 86

Folder 20

Fort Hall Reservation, Idaho, 1978

Box 86

Folder 21

Fort McDowell, Arizona, 1973

Box 86

Folder 22

Fredericks, Thomas, 1980

Box 86

Folder 23

Frizzell, Kent, 1972

Box 86

Folder 24

G-, 1973-1984

Box 87

Folder 1

Gambaro, Retha Walden, 1986

Box 87

Folder 2

Garment, Leonard, 1974

Box 87

Folder 3

Geiogamah, Hanay Lee, 1970-1972

Box 87

Folder 4

George, Chief Dan, 1971-1973

George, Philip, 1974

Box 87

Folder 6

Gerrard, Forrest, 1977-1979

Box 87

Folder 7

Gipp, Gerald E., 1977-1981

Box 87

Folder 8

Green, Rayna, 1976-1985

Box 87

Folder 9

Grossman, Aubrey, 1974

Box 87

Folder 10

H-, 1970-1987

Box 87

Folder 11

Harjo, Suzan Shown, 1983-1988

Box 87

Folder 12

Harris, La Donna, 1973-1984

Box 87

Folder 13

Havasupai [Havasupai (Coconino)] and Hualapai [Hualapai (Walapai)] Tribes, 1973

Box 87

Folder 14

Hensley, William, 1972

Box 87

Folder 15

Homer, Pete Jr., no date

Box 87

Folder 16

Hopi [Hopi Pueblo], 1971-1980

Box 87

Folder 17

Hopi Tribe [Hopi Pueblo] and Navajo Nation [Diné] Land Dispute, 1985-1986

Box 87

Folder 18

Horn, Kahn-Tineta, 1973

Box 87

Folder 19

Howe, Oscar, 1979-1983

Box 87

Hughes, Michael, 1989

Box 87

Folder 21

Hunt, Bonnie Jo, 1979-1983

Box 88

Folder 1

I-, 1969-1979

Box 88

Folder 2

Ingram, Jerry, 1980s

Box 88

Folder 3

J-, 1983-1984

Box 88

Folder 4

Jicarilla Apache [Apache] Tribe, no date

Box 88

Folder 5

Jim, Robert, 1972

Box 88

Folder 6

K-, 1973-1990

Box 88

Folder 7

Keeler, W.W., 1972-1973

Box 88

Folder 8

Kimball, Yeffie, 1972

Box 88

Folder 9

Klein, Helen, no date

Box 88

Folder 10

Krenzke, Theodore C., no date

Box 88

Folder 11

L-, 1973-1983

Box 88

Folder 12

LaCourse, Richard V., 1970-1974

Box 88

Folder 13

Lakota Treaty Council - Oglala Lakota Nation [Lakota (Teton/Western Sioux)], 1977

Box 88

Folder 14

Lekanof, Flore, 1972

Folder 15

Lester, David, 1979-1982

Box 88

Folder 16

Lewis, Robert (Governor), 1972-1973

Box 88

Folder 17

Lincoln, Anthony P., no date

Box 88

Folder 18

Littlechief, Paul, no date

Box 88

Folder 19

Littlefeather, Sacheen, 1973

Box 88

Folder 20

Locke, Patricia, 1973

Box 88

Folder 21

Lovato, Ernest L., 1973

Box 88

Folder 22

Lummi Tribe [Central Coast Salish], 1970

Box 88

Folder 23

M-, 1972-1990

Box 88

Folder 24

Manning, Claire Aca, 1974

Box 89

Folder 1

MacDonald, Peter, 1971-1982

Box 89

Folder 2

McCloud, Michael (Sumac), 1973-1974

Box 89

Folder 3

McDonald, Daniel D., no date

Box 89

Folder 4

Meeds, Lloyd (Representative), 1973

Box 89

Folder 5

Menominee, 1975

Militants, 1971

Box 89

Folder 7

Mills, William N. "Billy," 1972

Box 89

Folder 8

Mohawk, 1979-1981

Box 89

Folder 9

N-, 1972-1985

Box 89

Folder 10

Native Americans, 1970s

Box 89

Folder 11

Navajo [Diné], 1990-1991

Box 89

Folder 12

Neiss, Cleveland, 1975

Box 89

Folder 13

Nighthorse Campbell, Ben, 1986

Box 89

Folder 14

Nisqually Tribe [Southern Coast Salish], 1973

Box 90

Folder 1

Nixon, Richard, 1972

Box 90

Folder 2

Nordwall, Alton R., 1974

Box 90

Folder 3

Norris, Maxine Henrietta, 1973

Box 90

Folder 4

O-, 1978-1986

Box 90

Folder 5

Oakes, Richard, 1971-1972

Box 90

Folder 6

Oglala Sioux Tribe [Lakota (Teton/Western Sioux)], 1936-1975

Box 90

Old Coyote, Barney, 1974

Box 90

Folder 8

Oneida Nation [Iroquoian], 1989

Box 90

Folder 9

Oxendine, Joseph B., 1974

Box 90

Folder 10

P-, 1973-1983

Box 90

Folder 11

Palmer, Gus Jr., 1973

Box 90

Folder 12

Patterson, Bradley H. Jr., 1972

Box 90

Folder 13

Peterson, Helen W., 1974

Box 90

Folder 14

Pit River Tribe [Achomawi (Pit River)], 1972-1974

Box 91

Folder 1

Poneyistewa, Joseph, 1950-1979

Box 91

Folder 2

Pyramid Lake, 1970s

Box 91

Folder 3

Q-, 1974-1981

Box 91

Folder 4

R-, 1979-1985

Box 91

Folder 5

Reagan, Ronald, 1988

Box 91

Folder 6

Reynold High Pine, 1972

Box 91

Folder 7

Rhoades, Everett R., 1979-1982

Box 91

Folder 8

Richards, Tom Jr., 1972-1974

Folder 9

Rockefeller, Nelson E., 1974

Box 91

Folder 10

Rogers, William L, 1971

Box 91

Folder 11

S-, 1951-1986

Box 91

Folder 12

Shenandoah, Leroy, 1972

Box 91

Folder 13

Sahmaunt, Herschel, no date

Box 91

Folder 14

Sainte-Marie, Buffy, 1974

Box 91

Folder 15

Sawyer, Thomas E., 1968-1973

Box 91

Folder 16

Scholder, Fritz, 1972

Box 91

Folder 17

Seneca, Martin E. Jr., 1974

Box 92

Folder 1

Shirley, Tom, 1973

Box 92

Folder 2

Shoshone – Bannock Tribes. Fort Hall, Idaho, no date

Box 92

Folder 3

Sisseton - Wahpeton Sioux Tribe [Dakota (Eastern Sioux)], no date

Box 92

Folder 4

Sixkiller, Alex L. "Sonny," 1971

Box 92

Folder 5

Slagle, Allogan, 1988

Box 92

Folder 6

Snake, Reuben, 1972

Stevens, Ernest L., 1972

Box 92

Folder 8

Stroud, Virginia, no date

Box 92

Folder 9

T-. 1979-1983

Box 92

Folder 10

Taylor, Theodore W., 1966

Box 92

Folder 11

Tecumseh, Kiutus, 1978-1980

Box 92

Folder 12

Terminated Tribes, no date

Box 92

Folder 13

Thompson, Morris, 1973

Box 92

Folder 14

Thorpe, Jim, 1973-1983

Box 92

Folder 15

Trahant, Mark, 1981-1988

Box 92

Folder 16

TV Resource People, no date

Box 92

Folder 17

Umatillas [Umatilla], 1974

Box 92

Folder 18

United Southeastern Tribes, 1972-1985

Box 93

Folder 1

V-, 1971-1982

Box 93

Folder 2

Vasquez, Joseph, 1973

Box 93

Folder 3

Venegas, Hildreth, 1976

Box 93

W-, 1971-1983

Box 93

Folder 5

Weinberger, Caspar W., 1973

Box 93

Folder 6

Westerman, Floyd, 1971

Box 93

Folder 7

Wilkinson, Gerald, no date

Box 93

Folder 8

Willis, Clayton, 1971

Box 93

Folder 9

XIT – Rock Group, 1973

Box 93

Folder 10

Y-, 1971-1982

Box 93

Folder 11

Yazzie, Chester, 1973

Box 93

Folder 12

Z-, 1974-1982

Box 93

Folder 13

Zuni Pueblo [A:shiwi (Zuni)], 1973-1974

Subseries 13: Philanthropy & Non-Profit Management

Box 93

Folder 14

Management Skills Training Materials, 1970s

Box 93

Folder 15

Overhead Projector Films on Fundraising, 1970s-1980s

Box 93

Folder 16

Foundation Management and Grant Making – Bibliography and Sample Materials, 1971

Box 93

Folder 17

Directory of American Indian Private Funding Sources, 1975

Box 94

Folder 1

Newsletters on Foundations and Philanthropy, 1978-1989

Jim Thorpe Foundation, 1980-1983

Box 94

Folder 3

Articles on Non-Profit Management and Funding, 1980s

Box 94

Folder 4

Clippings and Magazine Articles, 1980s

Box 94

Folder 5

Philanthropy Organization - Research Materials, 1980s

Box 94

Folder 6

Foundations of Native American Interest, 1982-1984

Box 94

Folder 7

"Successful Fundraising," 1983

Box 95

Folder 1

Grantmakers for Children and Youth Membership Directory, 1989

Box 95

Folder 2

Pluralism in Philanthropy Project - Council on Foundations, 1991

Subseries 13: Philosophy & Religion

Box 95

Folder 3

Lutheran Church and Native American People, 1971-1990

Box 95

Folder 4

Science Magazines, 1979

Box 95

Folder 5

Christianity and Native American Issues, 1980s

Box 95

Folder 6

Newsletters and Newspapers, 1980s-1990s

Box 95

Folder 7

"Creation and Culture," 1987

Box 95

Folder 8

Ikhana – Newsletter of American Indian / Alaska Native Ministry of the Episcopal Church, 1987-1990

Box 95

```
Commission for Multicultural Ministries, 1989
  Box 95
  Folder 10
     Shalem Institute for Spiritual Formation, 1991
  Box 95
  Folder 11
     The New Native Network – Episcopal Council of Indian Ministries, 1991
  Box 95
  Folder 12
     Articles on Religion, no date
  Box 95
  Folder 13
     Good Karma Books – Heightened Awareness Seminar, no date
  Box 95
  Folder 14
     Handwritten Notes on Indian Intellectual Tradition, no date
Series V: Audiovisual
  Box 96
     Microfilm Rolls - Contemporary Newspapers of the North American Indian, no date
  Box 96
     Film Roll – "Indians in the Americas," no date
  Box 96
     Film Roll - "Our Totem is the Raven," no date
     Film Roll - "North American Indian Legends," no date
Series VI: Oversize
  Box 97
  Folder 1
     Map of Ethno-Linguistic Distribution of South American Indians, 1967
  Box 97
  Folder 2
     Drawing - Chuck Trimble - AIPA, 1973
  Box 97
  Folder 3
     Tote Bag - National Indian Lutheran Board, no date
Series VII: Restricted
  Box 98
```

American Indian Press Association – Personnel, 1974-1975

Box 98

Folder 2

Native American Science Education Association – Personnel, 1987